BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD

REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 2019
BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP OFFICES, 14212 NORTHLAND DR.
BIG RAPIDS, MI 49307

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. ROLL CALL: _ Stanek, __ Fountain, __ Currie,
—_Bean, __ Everett, __ Geib, __Merendino Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA:

CORESPONDENCE: Mortey Community Center: ITEM A
SPECIAL APPERANCE:

APPROVAL OF: August 6th meeting minutes: ITEM B

FINANCIAL
1. Treasurer Report July: ITEMC
2. Financial Report: ITEM D

APPROVAL OF BILLS:
1. Accounts Payable: ITEM E
2. Payroll: ITEMF

MONTHLY REPORTS:
1. Building Department: ITEM G
2. Cemetery and Grounds: ITEM H
3. Fire Department: ITEM I
4. Sewer Department: ITEM J
§. Water Department: ITEM K
6. Cemetery Committee: ITEM L
7. Fire Committee: ITEM M
8. Planning Commission: ITEM N
9. Supervisor: ITEM O
1

0. Other

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
1. Other:

NEW BUSINESS:
1. Request to add Joseph Lee to Fire Roster: ITEM P
2. Request to add Scott Roman to Fire Roster: ITEM Q
3. Requestto add Bryar Velting to Fire Roster: ITEM R
4. Request to refund Tap in fee: ITEM S
5. Request for Hidden Drive sign by Mary Kay Anderson:
6. Presentation of 2020 budget:
7. Other:

PUBLIC COMMENT:

ADJOURNMENT:

Big Rapids Charter Township will provide necessary and reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and
audiotapes of printed material, if individuals with disabilities, upon five business days notice to the township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids
or services should contact Rene Fountain, Big Rapids Charter Township Clerk, 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Mi 49307- call 231 796 3603 or
fax request to 231 796 2533.



Item “A”

Morley Community Center, Inc.
151 E. 7" Street
Morley, Ml 49336

Big Rapids Charter Township

Enclosed are fiyers from two upcoming events at the Morley Community Center. Please help us
in getting the word out to your board and members of the community.

SEPTEMBER 10th “RAISE YOUR VOICE"

We had a rousing opening for our Community Center on July 26" with a presentation from
“Digger” Odell a former Vietnam P.O.W. and a concert of patriotic music by the Morley
Stanwood band. Now we have a special evening planned by our facilitator Kristina Coby to bring
forth the ideas of all our community residents to plan the future of the Morley Community
Center. Kristina has years of experience as a State employee in promoting involvement for the
future of communities. We need your participation too!

SEPTEMBER 24™ ABUSE AWARENESS

This is our second Abuse Awareness Program sponsored by the Deerfield Township Board and
the Walton Erickson Public Library. Alissa Langan from WISE will moderate the program as
special guest Karen Grossman shares her personal story of abuse.

Let’s keep Abuse Awareness on everyone’s mind and do our best to spread the information that
will make our younger generation comfortable in sharing their problems and seeking help.

gt /%‘V
Gordon Galloway

Morley Community Center Board Chairman
Walton Erickson Library Secretary



Morley Community Center

N OURITOIEE

Everyone in the Community is Encouraged to Attend!
(Village residents, Aetna Township residents, _
| Deerfield Township residents, and neighboring communities!)

Tues., September 10, 2019
6-00 8:00 p.m.

“Old Morley Elementary School”

* Brainstorm hare Our Vision * Be Heard

* Get Involved

Thls Is everyone’s opportunity to brainstorm and be part of
| the planning stages of what the Morley Community Center
will look like in the years to come.

Plan to attendithis special

COMMUNITY EVENT==

withiyour.family;andfriends!”=—

Facilitator - Kristina Coby



Abuse comes in different forms and affects victims in different

ways. For some, the pain is too much to bear and they just want it

to end in whatever means possible.

On September 24'" Walton Erickson Public Library & Deerfield

Township will Co-Sponsor an m

The event will be moderated by Alissa Langan from WISE and will
feature special guest Karen Grossman who will share her personal

story of surviving not only sexual abuse, but her attempts at suicide

as a means to make it stop.

Karen is a thriving inspiration, and her story has been written by

local author Gordon Galloway. It is entitled A Way Out and will be

available at the program as well.

THE PROGRAM WILL BE HELD AT THE NEWLY CREATED
MORLEY COMMUNITY CENTER (FORMERLY MORLEY
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL)




1 Karen Grossman

Just days before Karen's second birthday, her parents died in a plane crash. Karen and her brother moved into a
unsteady childhood, living with various family members for nearly a decade until settling in with their aunt and uncl
The uncle began sexually abusing Karen when she was 13—abuse that continued through high school, college an
beyond.

"1 tried to hide that pain,” Karen said. "Act as if nothing was wrong."

Karen continued going to school, spent time with friends and started a job. Still, she had to live with her abuser. Eve
when she moved to college, her uncle visited sporadically. He would interrogate her, accusing her of spending time wi
other guys. He would call her a slut and tell her no one would ever want her and physically abuse her.

When Karen finally tried to tell her family about her uncle's abuse, few believed her.

"I was treated quite poorly—like I was the problem. My family, as most families do, act as if nothing happened; swept
under the rug, so to speak.”

Karen isn't alone.
One out of every five children suffers abuse.

The perpetrators of sexual abuse on children are usually family members or close friends known to the victim or tt
family. In most cases the abuse isn't talked about, for reasons such as fear of retaliation, embarrassment and feelings ¢
isolation. While the abuse might end, its effects are with the victim for a lifetime.

That's why Karen created A Way Out, a nonprofit organization that seeks to improve the staggering statistics of sexu
abuse among our pre-teen, teen and young adult population by educating our schools, communities and neighbors ¢
how to help prevent and stop child sexual abuse. Their primary efforts include implementing legislation to require
mandatory sexual abuse prevention curriculum in all junior high and high schools. Moreover, A Way Out hopes 1
empower and help victims evolve and become survivors, by implementing programs and providing support groups.

To help victims of abuse know there's a way out.

"What we go through leaves scars," Karen said, "but it also makes us stronger. I'm stronger in every way because of wh
I've been through. We don't see it when we're going through it, but [ hope that all survivors get to the point where the
can feel that strength."

"1 still have times that are difficult. You can't erase the past. It's always with you, but it changes."

Even though Karen was immersed in the pain and chaos, she knew there was more to life. Throughout the years, she w:
looking for a way to get her life back and finally found it in a friend. Now, Karen hopes to show that door to others. St
believes that if we offer more in our schools and community to help children who suffer abuse, then we may stop
sooner, or prevent it from happening.

Today, Karen is married with three sons. She's owner of Kayla Rae Cellars and Michigan Brewery, a tasting bar i
Downtown Rockford. She spends her time sharing her story and volunteering.



BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD Item ‘R
REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 6, 2019
UNAPPROVED

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. ROLL CALL: Stanek, Fountain, Currie, Bean, Everett, Geib, present. Merendino absent.
Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Bill Shriver — Junk Ordinance clean up.
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA: Gilbert and 14 Mile Rd Traffic under new business.

CORESPONDENCE: Planning Commission resignation:
Speed Study Request:

SPECIAL APPERANCE: Madison Residence--speed study: Linda Mikols, Mary Kay Anderson, Mary Kay Maclver, Russell
Barratt.
A motion lo request a speed study from the road commission on Madison Avenue from the city limits to 220" was made by
Bean. Seconded by Currie. Motion passed unanimously.

Jim Sandy-- Mecosta County Development Corporation: Jim Sandy discussed MCDC's
activities.

APPROVAL OF: July 2nd meeting minutes: A molion to approve July 2, 2019 minutes as printed was made by Everett.
Seconded by Bean. Motion passed unanimously.

FINANCIAL
1. Treasurer Report June: approved as printed.
2. Financial Report: approved as printed.

APPROVAL OF BILLS:

1. Accounts Payable: A motion io approve Accounts Payable in the amount of $76,817.26 for the check
numbers as printed on report was made by Currie. Seconded by Bean. Motion passed unanimously on a roll
call vote,

2. Payroll: A motion to approve Payroll in the amount of $21,723.46 for the check numbers as printed on the
report was made by Currie. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

MONTHLY REPORTS:

Building Department:
Cemetery and Grounds:
Fire Department:

Sewer Department:
Water Department:
Board of Review:
Cemetery Committee:

. Supervisor:

Approved as printed.

@NONBLNS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Mecosta County Development Corporation 2019 support: A motion to pay MCDC $4,000.00 with the
stipulation that they provide a wrilten semi-annual report to the board to be included in the board packet was
made by Fountain. Seconded by Everett. Stanek — yes, Fountain — yes, Currie — yes, Bean — no, Everett — yes,
Geib - no. Motion passed.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Consumers Power Contract resolutions: A motion to approve Resolution 2019-02 to authorize Consumers
Energy Company to make changes in the lighting service as provided in the standard lighting contract was
made by Currie. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote with Merendino absent.

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2019-02

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY TO MAKE CHANGES IN THE LIGHTING
SERVICE AS PROVIDED IN THE STANDARD LIGHTING CONTRACT

RESOLVED, that it is hereby deemed advisable to authorize Consumers Energy Company to make changes in the lighting
service as provided in the Standard Lighting Contract between the Company and the Township of Big Rapids, dated 4/1/2013,
in accordance with the Authorization for Change in Standard Lighting Contract dated August 6, 2019,

heretofore submitted to and considered by this board; and



RESOLVED, further, that the Township Clerk is authorized 1o execute such authorization for change on the behalf of the
Township.

The foregoing resclution was offered by Currie and supported by Everett.
Ayes: Stanek, Fountain, Currie, Bean, Everett, Geib. Nays: 0 Absiain: 0 Absent: Merendino.

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Rene Fountain, Township Clerk
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) S8
COUNTY OF MECOSTA )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Charter Township of Big Rapids, Mecosta County, Michigan do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a Resolution adopled by the Township Board at a regular
meeting on August 6, 2019, the original of which is on file in my office. Public notice of said meeling was given pursuant to
and in full compliance with Act No 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976 as amended, including in the case of a special or
rescheduled meeting, notice by posting at least eighteen (18) hours prior o the time sel for the meeting.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereto affixed by official signature on this 6th day of August 2019.

Rene Fountain, Township Clerk
Charter Township of Big Rapids

A motion to approve Resolution 2019-03 to contract with Consumers Energy Company to furnish lighting service to

the Township was made by Currie. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote with
Merendino absent.

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2019-03

A RESOLUTICN TC CONTRACT WITH CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY TO FURNISH LIGHTING SERVICE
TC THE TOWNSHIP

RESOLVED, thal itis hereby deemed advisable to enter into a contract with Consumers Energy Company of Jackson,
Michigan, for furnishing lighting service within Big Rapids Charter Township for a period of 2 years and thereafter from year to
year, in accordance with the ferms of the contract heretofore submitied to and considered by this board: and

RESOLVED, further, that the Supervisor and the Clerk be and are authorized and directed to execule such contract on behalf
of the Township.

The foregoing resclution was offered by Currie and supported by Everett.
Ayes: Stanek, Fountain, Currie, Bean, Everett, Geib. Nays: 0 Abstain: 0 Absent: Merendino.

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Rene Fountain, Township Clerk
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)88
COUNTY OF MECOSTA )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Charter Township of Big Rapids, Mecosta County, Michigan do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a Resolution adopted by the Township Board al a regular
meeting on August 6, 2019, the original of which is on file in my office. Public notice of said meeting was given pursuant 1o
and in full compliance with Act No 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976 as amended, including in the case of a special or
rescheduled meeting, notice by posting at least eighteen (18) hours prior to the time set for the meeting.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, | have hereto affixed by official signature on this 6th day of August 2019.

Rene Fountain, Township Clerk
Charier Township of Big Rapids

2. Request from cemetery building committee to go out for building bids: A motion to allow the Cemetery
Commitiee to go out for bids on the building at the cemetery was made by Currie. Seconded by Bean. Motion
passed unanimously.

3. Request to change hours at High Banks: A motion to change the hours at High Banks Park per Brandon's
recommendalion was made by Bean. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously.

4. Appointment of Mike Bigford te planning commission to finish the term of Bob Hampson. A moftion to
accept the resignalion of Bob Hampson was made by Currie. Seconded by Bean. Molion passed unanimously.



A motion {o appoint Mike Bigferd to the planning commission was made by Fountain. Seconded by
Geib. Motion passed unanimously.

Fall Cleanup: A motion for the township to hold a fall cleanup for 2019 was made by Currie. Seconded by
Everett. Motion passed unanimously.

6. Gilbert and 14 Mile Rd traffic: no action.

5.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Brandon Maneke - Gilbert traffic. Wendy Nystrom ~ traffic study,
ADJOURNMENT: 8:15



08/22/2019 04:29 PM

User: PENNY

DB: Big Rapids Town

GL Number

BANK RECONCILIATION FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP

Bank GEN (GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING)
FROM 07/01/2019 TQ 07/31/2019
Reconciliation Record ID: B9
Description

Item «“C”»

Beginning Balance

101-000-001.000
101-000-001.001
203-000-001.000
204-000-001.000
206-000-001.000
212-000-001.000
246-000-001.000
249-000-001.000
271-000-001.000
301-000-001.000
401-000-001.000
590-000-001.000
5581-000-001.000
593-000-001.000
701-000-001.000
708-000-001.000
711-000-001.000
711-000-001.,100
850-000-001.000

Cash - Checking
Cash Non-Expendable
CASH

CASH

Cash - Checking
Cash - Savings

Cash - Savings

Cash - Savings

CASH

Cash - Savings

CASH

Cash - Savings

CASH

CASH

Cash - Savings

CASH

CASH

HVC Cash Expendable
Cash -~ Savings

Beginning GL Balance:

Add: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements
Less: Payroll Disbursements

Ending GL Balance:

GL Number

Pescription

627,791.82

183,113.08
238,418.17
173,581.36

96.25

123,327.20
1,162.98

31,231.70
518,978.23
(69,552.01)

20,996.77

15,819.61
{4,059.48)

1,860,905.68

78,229.81
{228,971.73)
{19,884.47)

1,690,279.29

Ending Balance

101-000-001.000
101-000-001.001
203-000-001.000
204-000-001.000
206-000-001.0060
212-000-001.0600
246-000-001.000
249-000-001.000
271-000-001.000
301-000-001.000
401-000-001.000
590-000-001.000
591-000-001.000
593-000-001.000
701-000-001.000
708-000-001.000
711-000-001.000
711-000-001.100
850-000-001.000

Ending GL Balance:

Cash - Checking
Cash Non-Expendable
CASH

CASH

Cash - Checking
Cash - Savings

Cash - Savings

Cash - Savings

CASH

Cash - Savings

CASH

Cash - Savings

CASH
CASH
Cash
CASH
CASH
HVC Cash Expendable
Cash - Savings

Savings

597,911.56

183,113.08
92,257.55
159,839.29
481.25

124,615.53
1,162.98

33,251.70
545,093.43
(70,626.38)

20,996.77

15,819.61
(13,637.08)

1,680,279.29

Ending Bank Balance: 1,691,490.85
Add: Deposits in Transit

08/02/2019 *Deposit ID: 280 13,495.42
0.63
13,496.05

Less: Outstanding Checks

AP Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
05/03/2018 31069 DYKEMA GOSSETT PLLC 57.24
07/31/2019 9930073 CHEMICARL BANK CENTRAL 6,113.18
07/31/2019 9930074 JOHN HANCOCK LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 2,574.,92
07/31/2019 9930075 STATE OF MICHIGAN 924,79
07/31/2019 9930076 VOYA FINANCIAL 4,024.19



08/22/2019 04:29 PM BANK RECCNCILIATION FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP Page 2/2
User: PENNY Bank GEN {GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING)
DB: Big Rapids Town FROM 07/01/2019 TO 07/31/2019
Reconciliation Record ID: 89
Payroll Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amouni
12/31/2017 10970 BEAN, SUSAN 11.01
03/01/2018 11067 MYERS, AARON 43.41
09/01/2018 11318 BEAN, SUSAN 208.00
05/01/2019 11632 BRYANT, ELIZABETH 6.02
06/01/2019 11663 PEREZ, ADARM B8.49
06/01/2019 11671 WINDER-RUDD, DOMINIC 272.02
07/01/2019 11702 PEREZ, ADAM 145,17
07/01/2019 11709 BRYANT, ELIZABETH 72.65
07/01/2019 11728 DAVIS, MARY 38.05
07/01/2018 11731 EVERETT, JERALD 128.47

Total - 15 Outstanding Checks: 14,707.61

Adjusted Bank Balance 1,690,279.29%

Unreconciled Difference: 0.00

REVIEWED Brz?‘f—m‘— fo*"‘“‘; e MQJJ'M DATE:

2laglig ®laalig




TETY 9ESLLT €3'TSE YovT8'T 00065y wawaumay STO'STL-T0T-10T
4599 09'£99 LT'591 ov'TZE'T 00°S86'T Sployy "395 305 areys -dm) 000'ST£-TOT-TOE
¥9'6GR LO0°LSP 00'0 £6'256'E 0001y JIueInsuy Yy eay 000'¥TL-TOT-T0T
LT T 56'557 S9'8E 50'60E 00'59t Suipjoyiim HIEANPIN 2eYS dmy 000°0TL-TOT-TOL
£9'99 £9°EZE'R 8L080C LE9¥99T 000£6°Y2 djay |eanap) saBep 7§ Aejes 020°204-T0T-TOT
£999 PV EEE'Z TEEDS 95999y 00'000°L sadem 7 Aejeg 000°Z0L-TOT-T0T
QuvOa JIHSNMOL - TOT 1daQ
saJnjpuadx3
ST'8E T¥'TT2'985 000 65888 T9E 00°009'8v6 SINNIAIY WLIOL
ST'8E T 1TL'985 000 65°888°T9¢ 00'009'8v6 TYINID - 000 1daq |eroy
00’0 00'000°08T 000 000 00'000°08T [Jure|eq pung woJj aaueapy 000°869-000-101
000 00°00005 000 000 00°000°05 PURJ 3BY10 WO IBSUBIL 000°£69-000-TOT
gy'Ty 9482 000 6€°212 00°005 SONNY3Y 000°£89-000-TOT
00'001 {esEdy'L) 000 TSEBP'L 000 sjuaWwasINqUIay 0009£9-000-T0T
000 00°000°25 000 000 00°000'2ZS $1355Y JO UDISIAIQ - AuNULY AlR1awWa) 020°5£9-000-10T
00001 (00485} 000 00'£86 000 535355y Paxy Jo 3jes 000°€£9-000-TOT
00001 000 00’0 007000 00°000°t jejuay udig 000'899-000-T0T
000 0000Z°L 000 000 ooooz'L 1dag Suippng dx3guay 000°£99-000-T0T
29Tt (29510°T) 000 79°STSL 00°005'9 s3ujuie3 uo A 72 ) 000'99-000-101
0006 0005 000 0005t 00'005 (suids o)) *A135 10§ YD 000°0¢9-000-TOT
68'E0T  (00'9ET) 000 009E9E 00'005°E 251 77 UNO4 WA A135 103 YD) 000°S£9-000-T0T
LT68 CO'00E'T 600 00°004'0T 00°000°2T {12 g do aneid) 'aas 10) 'Y 000'¥€9-000-T01
000t 00'008°C 000 0000Z°T 00°000° (510) "wad ajes) *A185 40) YD 000'ZE9-000-101T
000 00'00E coo0 000 00°00E ("wip1o ‘saidod) ~nias 10 "y 000"879-000-T0T
1106 00°ETS 000 00°£85'S 00'00Z°9 334 (32184 JOOYIS 000°0T9-000-T0T
L9'8Y 00'0LL 000 00'0tL 00°00S'T (Busoz *saay) 'S J0) YD 000" £09-000-T0T
SO'TE 00°'286'05¢ 000 00'8TOETT 00'000°'v9E BNUBABY paleys 3e1s 000'¥L5-000-T01
16'st £T'8750T 000 £8'156'8 00'005'6T 5113 7§ SASUIIN ssav)sng 000" TSH-000-10T
v8'6F 90'62E"vT 000 Y6 0LTVT 00°005'8Y 284 vjwpy xe] Auadory 000" Lby-000-T0T
I9'EEE  (T50Lv) 000 TS'0L8T o0 00v't $INTY U0 J53131U] 77 SANEUD 000'Sky-000-10T
000 00000 000 000 00'000°C Xe| ajeys uonezigels Apunwwo? (307 000 TH¥-000-10T
¥9't6 LTPT9'ET 000 ELSLETLT 00°'D00'S8T xeL Auadoid jesy waun) 000°20t-000-T0T
IVY3IN3D - 000 Wea
mm_._:m>0¢
ANNd SNILYY3d0 T¥Y3NID - TOT puny
a3sn {TvWyONBY) IYWHON {35v34230) 35v3IHINI (IYWIONEY)} TYIWYON 139014 Q3dN3IWY NOILLdIYIS3IA HIGNNN 1D
1908%  3ONVIVE 6T0Z/0E/60 HINOW 610Z/0E/60 6102
AVIVAY Y04 ALIALLY JINVIVE GLA
644 1pal2|dwo) Jeap [eastd %
610Z/0€/60 ONIANI Q01Y3d
dIHSNAACL SOIdYY 918 HO4 LHOdIY JHNLIONIdX3 ONY INNIAIY 6102/62/80

«wly WD)]



I5'th 9t 601 000 #5062 0000L sayddng aauyo 000°£LZ4-5TT-T0T
EE8S 00529 000 00°5.8 00°005'T uBASINGUAEY |EAPIN 000°02£-512-T0T
£9'99 0055822 SL°E9S 0001S'Y 00'59L"9 uawanay STO'STL-STZ-T0T
S5'19 #6950°T Y TIZ 90°'80L'T 005222 2pjoyyna 335 305 a1eys dm) 000'STL-STT-TOT
9%'19 #5052 560 9r'66E 00'059 Suipjoyum 1e2ipaLy a1eys "dmy 000°0TL-512-T0T
£9'99 00009 00'05T 0000Z'T 00'008'T NOANg IuLINSU| Yyeay 00E'202-S12-10T
£9'99 $9'995°C 29 TH9 9g'EET's 00'00LL Asspawa) salflem g Asejes 0v0'Z0£-51Z-10T
ve's 00'VBY'E 000 00912 00°00L'E Andag safem g Aejes 010°'204-STZ-T0T
£9'99 0000501 00'SZ9°C 00'000'T¢ 00'005'TE safiepm 13 Asejes 000°204-512-10T
NYI1D - STE ¥dag
S1'Z9 6y viv'Ll 16'68T'E 15'565°8Z 00°010'9% YOSIAYIINS - TLT Waa [elo),
00'0 00°00S o000 00'0 00'005 000°0TS Japun Aeing |ended 000'SL6-TLT-TOT
59'98 vS'EET o000 9t'998 00'000°'T uoieINp3 000'096-TLT-TOT
LOTL vLOTTT 000 o788 0000y uonepodsuel| 000°098-TLT-101
£9'99 00°0TE 000 00°0YeZ 00'09¢ auoyd |32 00T 0S8-TLT-TOT
000 00°00V ooo 00'0 00'00% SBNAIBG [EUOISSI)OIG 000°'TOB-TLT-TOT
000 00'00T 00'0 000 00001 satddng Sunesadp 000°0bZ-TZT-T0T
66'S 10°v6 000 66'S 00'00T s9)|ddng a2yo 000" £2L-TLT-T0T
EE'BS 00'529 000 00'sL8 00'005'T WBWISINGLISY |ENPIN 000°0ZL-TLT-TOT
£9°99 00'2sLT ST'LEY 00'864'¢ 000s2's wawanay STO0'STL-TLI-TOT
6529 09'58¢ DE'¥9T o vie't 00'00%'Z Spjoyynan -335 205 3eys 'dm) 000°STL-TLT-T0T
8°T9 09'Z6T 14413 ov'L0t 00°005 Suiployiip 21e21pa a1eys 'dm) 000°0TL-TLE-10T
£9'99 00009 00°0ST 000021 00'008'T noAng ajuesnsu| Yieay 00E'Z0L-TLT-TOT
£9'99 ¥9'999't {99ty 9E'EEE'E 00000'Ss fapwa) sadep, g Aejes OF0Z0L-TLT-TOT
00'0 00'000°2 000 000 00°000'2 Aindaq sadem '3 Agjes 0T0°'Z02-TLE-TOT
£9'99 OF'EEE'R EEEBDT #9'999'9T 00'000'ST sadep g Auejes 000204 TLT-10T
YOSIAYIANS - TLT 1dag
TE'LS BEGTRTY SLE9B'E 19°SZ5'LS 00°'SSE'00T 0Yv08 dIHSNMOL - TOT ¥ag |;0)
000 00'000'T 000 00'0 00'000°T 000°01S 1apun Aepng ende?) 000'5£6-T0T-T0T
S6'9Y SLVLLY ro'ovT STSTL'Y 00'000'6 Spuog g 2IUBINSY| 000°S96-T0T-10T
000 00'005'T 000 000 00°00S'T uonenpa 000'096-T0T-TOT
00001 (00°296'2) 000 00°£96'C 000 sang '3 diysiagusay 000°856-T0T-T01
000 00°'00T 00'0 000 00°00T SNOBURYBISHN 000'956-T0T-TOT
89°8E TE9T'1 000 BYELL 000002 Buiysiignd g dunuud 000°006-T0T-T0T
000 00'00S'L oo 000 000052 dN-NY31D 1Tvd 000'188-T0T-TOT
£5°02 DR'9LY 0E'vS 0T'ET 00'009 UONOWOL ANUNWILLOS 000'088-TOT-TOT
000 00000’ 000 oo 00'000°'C SNSU3) - uollepodsuel) 0OT'098-TOT-TOT
1509 I8ZYE'T ooo 8T'(S0'T 00'00v'E UOIENUNRLLILIOGY 000'058-10T-101
50°6S LO°SOY'TT 95'v0b £6'VESOT 00'000'82 S321AIBS |BUOISSDY0Id 000'T08-TOT-T0T
00’0 00002 00'0 000 00007 sanddng unesadg 000'0P£-TOT-TOT
65'8L 9TTLT oSt 4’829 00'008 say|ddng a0 000°£ZL-TOT-T0T
tv'09 ZE'DEE 000 89'¢05 00'SES JUALIBSINGUIISY [EXIPAN 000°02£-TOT-T0T
a3sn (IYWHONEY) TYINHON {35v31¥253Q) 3SvIHINI (TYWHONEY) TYWHON 13909 Q30N3IWY NOILJINISIO YIGWNN 19
1908%  3INVIVE 610Z/0€/60 HINOW 6T0Z/0E/6D 6102
1AVIVAY YO ALIAILDY FINVIVE OLA



vbop 09°'sTT'Z 000 OF PEB'T 00'056°E SNDILJ313 - z9z ¥dag |ejoy
000 00°05¢ 000 00’0 00'052 uonenp3 000'096-292-T0T
0E'6L oo 000 0E'6L 00'001 duysyand 12 Bunuig 000'006-292-101
68y SL'658 000 ST'06L 00°059'T sa|ddng Sunesadp 0O00vL-29Z-TOT
£5°99 0205 000 0866 00051 5311ddNS 000'LZL-292-T0T
908t S6'VE6 000 50598 00'008'T SIOYM NV AUVIVS 000'204-292-T0T
SNOILIANI - 292 Wag
97'95 TTSLE'6T EE'EEQE 6LvT6'YE 0000 v YOS5355V - £67 1dag |e0L
000 00'000'T 000 £oo 00'000°T sjeaddy jeunqu) xey 900°108-L5Z-TOT
92'€S 69'592'8T EE'EED'E TE'EET'TZ 00'005°6€ 1055355y [EN1IRNUDD S00'T08-£5¢-T0T
vOVOE (B TYT) 000 8 THO'E 00005E S3AIBS |BUOISSB)0L] 000°'108-£5Z-T0T
00'sZ 0005t 000 0008 0000T sa)ddng Junesado 000°0t£-£52-10T
000 £0'00T 00'0 000 00'00T 53Nddns 000°£2£-£52-T0T
YOS5355Y - £52 Wd2Q
6009 BLTVL'ET £0'66L"Y ZUEVL'SE 00'581'65 Y3YNSYIUL - €52 1dag (ejoL
000 000002 oo'o 000 00000 000°0T$ 4apun Aepnp jende) 000'5£6-E52-10T
09°'6€ 16'898°2 000 60'T88°T 0005L'y $IINAIIS JEUDISSYOId 000°'108-€SZ-T0T
S6°9T SE'T8S 000 S9'8TT 0000 sayddng Sunesadp 000°0vL-EST-TOT
1486 6821 co'o 11486 00'000°'T sa||ddns aayo 000°LTL-EST-TOT
000 00°S61°T 000 000 0O'S6T'T WAWASINQUIRY |ENPIN 000°0Z£-E5Z-10T
5799 00'BRL'T 00'6TY OO'ZEV'E 0O'0BT'S WauRIaY STO'STL-E52-TOT
tE'S9 16'E5L ¥ PET 60TZY'T 00°SLT'E Sployyum '395 "205 aleys dmL 000°'STL-ESZ-TOT
9129 wrvLe'e 000 95'059" 00'526'0 IuBInSU| Y)ESH 000'vTL-ESZ-TOT
91°59 89°LLT 8'ts ZETEE 00015 Suipjoyia 21e2p3y aseys dmy 000'0%L-E52-T0T
8055 09'62L'T 08'0BT'T \PX1T4 44 00'0S8°E Aindaq) safem g Arejes OT0°'Z0L-ESZ-TOT
1999 0000001 00°009°2 00°008'0C 0000z’ TE sadem g Aejes 000°'Z0L-ESZ-TOT
HIUNSYIYL - £52 1dag
vE'¥S 9L0L5 000 Y2 6L9 00'052'T M3IATY JO QUVO08 - LbZ ¥daq 2101
000 0000z 000 000 00002 uonesnpy 000°096-L¥2-T0T
£5°68 582 000 ST'L9 00°SL Buysngng 13 Bunung 000'006-LF2-TOT
SL°85 St 0’0 STSE 0009 Spjoyyiim I35 105 21eys "dmp 000°'STL-LbT-TOT
€6'YS 9L'9 000 vz'g 00'ST Buip|oyim 21eP3IN 31eys -dm| 000°0%L-Lp2-TOT
BT'E9 or'IEE 000 09'895 00'006 safepm '3 Aejes 000°20L-L¥T-TOF
M3IATY 40 oYvOod - Z¥2 daa
99'65 9v'989'7 oR'IYZ'Y 5 ETS'9E 0000219 431D - STZ 102Q [BYOL
000 00005 000 000 00005 000°0TS 13pun Aepng jende) 000'SL6-9TZ-T0T
000 00°000'T 000 000 00'000'T uonemnp3 000°'096-51Z-10T
0005 00087 000 00'08T 00'09€ WAWISINQUIIRY BUoY (13D 000'058-512-101
(1) 3] 00'BET'T 000 00298 00°000°2 S3I)AIDS |EVOSSBJ0NY 000°'T08-STZ-T0T
5955 82011 000 ZI6ET 00052 saddng dunesado 000°0t£-STZ-T0T
Q3sn {IYWYONEBY) IVIWHON {3Sv3423a) ASY3ILINI (IYINHONEV) TYINHON 13190N8 QIONIWY NOILLdIYDS3I0 HIBWNN 19
1908%  3IINVIVE 610Z/0E/60 HLNOW 610Z/0%/60 6102
NAVIVAY HOd ALINLOY IDNVIVE LA



LOvZT  (9vigy) 000 8P IBY'T 00000C 000'0TS 1apun Aeng jended 000'§£6-947-10T
000 00°00S 000 000 00’005 5107 AIajawa) aseyng ay 000'T£6-922-T0T
{595 88°79ET 9T 16T TELE'T 00'000'E spuog 7§ @aueinsuy) 000'596-9LZ-T0T
000 00°'005 000 000 00005 uonenp3 000'096-9L2-T01
000 00°0SE 000 000 00'0S€ Sumojdmous 000'EE6-9LZ-TOT
9099 05'SLE'T Z1°595 0S'v29'y 000002 2Jueuuiew 7§ sedsy 000'0€6-9£2-T0T
819 88°296 pres TTLES'T 000052 S3NAN KN 000°026-9£2-T0T
o129 06'ZE 000 o129 00'00T Buysnqnd g Bunung 000'006-9LZ-TOT
000 00001 000 000 00'00T uoneuodsuel) 000098-9£Z-T0T
0005 00081 0o 00081 00'09€ auayd (133 00T'058-9£2-T01
ST'88 TSBIT 000 824188 00°000'T uonESUNWILLIC) 000'058-94Z-T0%
0s'2s 000SL'Y 000 000525 00°000°0T ONISOTI/ONINIJO IAVYD SIHAYIS "404d 0Z0'T0R-9£Z-T0T
0T'¢6t  (0OpYE'T) 00'P¥0'T 00'vb6E 000002 4AIMOdNYW 010'T08-9£2-T0T
T6'vE L9TOET EE'ER EE'869 000002 S3IJAIBS |EUOISEB)01d 000'708-9£2-T0T
0000T  (8596) 000 8596 000 saj|ddng ajueuajulely 1§ neday 000'SLL-9LT-T0T
8829 96'bab'T 12°06L pO'SIS'T 00°000'y sanddng Sunesado 000 0F£-9£Z-T0T
/TL S5'v8 000 A e 00°00€ sa)|ddns a0 000°£22-922-TOT
000 00'005°T 000 000 00°005'T uawasINquiiay [eapan 000'0ZL-94Z-10T
8t'09 0r 0602 09 TIF 09651 00°052'S wawanmay STO'SEL-9LZ-T0T
S0'E9 91'9T0'T S8'E92 FREEL'T 00'05L°T pjoyyupn "33 20§ aseys ‘dmy 000'STL-942-T0T
vL 'O £8'9RE'T 000 LTETE'S 00002'L saueInsul yyean 000 bTL-94Z-T0T
BECY 6v v 1L19 15500 00059 Suipjoyiim arenpay aseys dmy 000'0TL-9£Z-T0T
159 PL'ES 000 97'90¢ 00'0ot duimojdmous sadep), 13 Aejes 002 20£-9£2-T01
06°ES DO'EIZT 000 002852 00°008'V LNIWAQTAWAND SIOYM B AHVTVS 00T°Z04-9£Z-T0T
EL(8 BLTVOD'T 000 1TLSY'L 000058 wawaduepy [ed03)) salem g Aejes 9T10°Z04-9£2-101
LE'PS 66'Y6T'8 000v6'Z T0'S08'YT 00°000°EZ wawaduey salep, 'z Auejes ST0'20£-9£2-10T
LEbY IT°€09'9 £9°STE'L 68°'96E'S 0000071 safem g Aejes 000'20£-942-T0T
S3YILIWID JIHSNMOL - 9£Z 3deq
Ov'8T 7520L'ST ST6LE 8rL6L'S 00°S05'TE SONNOYD B TIVH dIHSNMOL - 592 1daq @101
000 00°000'0Z 000 000 00'000°02 aA0qe pue 0p0'0TS Aepng jeuded 000'8£6-592-101
000 00°00T 00’0 000 00001 SNOBUE(SISIN 000'956-592-T0T
81T v1°829 00'0 98 TLT 00'008 BDUBUIUIBW SPUNDID 000'TE6-59Z-T0T
959 00ZL8 000 00°BZLT 00009z dueuae 13 Jeday 000'0£6-99Z-101
gr'vs 62°8Y0°C 15631 TLISH'T 00005y saninn ugngd 000'0Z6-592-T0T
2991 19°91¥ EE'ER EE'ER 00°005 SBIIAIDS |BUD)ISSAI0LG 000'708-592-10T
SZ'19 05°LL 00'0 0szzt 00'00Z sayddng Bunessdg 000'0b2-59Z-T0T
00'00T  {TL°TPT) Tdra Tt 000 uaLaIEY ST0°SEL-592-T0T
TE'BE 64'TOT s 1Z'€9 00'59T Spjoygyua '335 305 aseys ‘dmy 000'5T£-592-10%
£6'9¢ LTS s LLbT cooY Buipjoyiim 2Jenpaty aleys ‘dmy 000'0T£-59Z-10T
L5°9L riL'E6 000 92°90€ 00'00V Sumaidmous sadem 13 Asejes 007 20£-59Z-T0T
wze LB'O8Y'T 05'48 ET'ETL 00'002°C sadem g Aejes 000°20£-59¢-101
SANNOYO 8 1IVH dIHSNMOL - 592 1dag
aisn {1TvWHONEY) IVINHON (35¥34D30) 3SvIHINI {IvWHONSY) TVINYON 1350N9 A3aNINY NOILJINIS30 HIGWNN 19
1908%  30ONVIVE 610¢/0€/60 HANOW 6T0Z/0E/60 6102
NBVIIVAY HOJ ALALLDY INYIVE QLA



z0'79 £6'ETE o000 £0'98T 00°00E saNINN Mqnd 000'0Z6-154-T0T
£5'tY 9 LLT 208 972 00005 sayddng Sunesadp 000°0P£-TSL-TOT
0000T  [SE'9S) SE'L SE'GS 000 WaWaIaY STO'STL-T5L-TOT
609 09°'10T 61°SE Ob8sT 00097 Bployyum 335 205 a1eys “dmy 0O0'STL-T5L-T0T
SL19 S6T2 €78 SO'LE 0009 Suiployim aJedpay aseys dmy 00O'0TL-TSL-FOT
000L 05'2LL 00'51S 05'208°'T 00'645'T adng yied 0L0°202-T54-T0T
sZ'0b 05'L6S 05'ZS 05°70r 00'000'T wawafuep sadep 3 Aejes ST0°202-TSL-TOT
£E£'85 00'052 000 00°0S€E 00009 sadem 13 Aejes 000720L-TSL-T0T
NOIWVYIHIIY B SHYVd - 152 tdag
£9'18 00006 00000y 00000y 00006' LNdO13AI0 TYIHASNANI-DIWONGD3 - 822 1dag |e1o)
000 00'00Z 00'0 00’0 00002 ausuaiulel 13 NEday 000'0E6-B2L-T0T
¥Z'S6 0000z 00000t 00000y 0000’y uoowoly Ajunuwuo) 000'088-824-T01
000 00005 000 o000 00°005 S3/JIS [EUOISSAJOI 000'T08-82L-10T
LWdDT1IAI0 TYIYLSNANI-IIWONODDS - 822 1d3g
1€Lt vT'5v3'6 66'800'T 9/'659'8 00'SOE'8T NOISSININGD ONINNYTJ - TZZ 1dag |eloL
0z'69 00'80¢ 000 00269 00°000'T uoneanp3 000°096-TZL-T0T
05'0E 05'LYE 000 05251 00005 Buiysyqnd 13 Sunuug 000'006-122-TOT
oo 00°00E 000 oo 00°00E ED L] 000'098-TTL-T0T
000 00'000'€ 000 00’0 00'000°¢ SEIIAIAS [EUO|SSOIY 000'T08-TZL-TOT
ooo 0000t o000 000 00°001 sapddng dunetadp 000°0FL-T22-TOT
0089 DF8SE 0756 09’192 000ZT'T Wwawamay STO'STL-TZL-TOT
zT'Ls YL E0E S6'tS 92501 000TL Sutpjoyyn 335 "a05 2ueys “dmp 000°STL-T2L-TOE
85°4LS 00'0L vazT 00'56 00'591 Suipjayiim 2leapay aieys ‘dmp 000'0TL-T2L-T0T
ELVE 09°LET'E 00902 or'ZIT'T 00'0SZ'E swalq Jad sadem 1§ Asejes 0£0°'Z0L-TTL-TOT
£9'99 00°02L°T 00089 00'0VK'S 00'091'8 SIOVM ANV AYVIVS 000°Z0L-TTL-T0T
NOISSININGD ONINNV - T2£ 1dag
000 00'001°05 000 000 00°00T°05 JUNLINYLSYYIN] HYYd "ONI - 051 120 |ewoL
000 00°00T°0S o000 000 00'00T'0S ININANSRAY] YIeg *pu| 00T"066-054-T01
FHNLINYLSYHINI HUVd "ONI - 0S¥ 1daQ
0009 £0°008°E S6'5% L6'669°S 00'005'6 SLHOIT 133415 - 8y 1dag je10)
0009 E0'008°E 5655 L6'669°S 00 005’6 SaIN AMqnd 000'0Z6-8Y¥-101
SLHOIT 133415 - 8pp 1dag
00'0 00°000'282 000 000 00°000'282 S133ULS B SAYMHOIH - 9bb 1daq [el0L
000 00000082 000 000 00°000°082 Speoy S33IAIRS [BMIEIju0) 000°508-9¢t-10T
000 000002 000 000 00°000'2 SAIIAIAG [RUOISSAYOI] 000°108-9t1-T0t
S133YLS '3 SAVMHOIH - 91 1dag
£€°09 65°062'05 SO'6TLL r'eot'aL 00'09£°9Z1 $319313WID dIHSNMOL - 942 1d3Q [e10)
ey BT'ETE'VE 000 ZL'949°0T 00°000°52 2A04e PUe 000'0TS Aepng [ende) 000'826-9LZ-10T
a3sn {(IYWYONEY) TYWHON {(35w34230) 3SVIUINI (IvwWyONEY) TVWYON 139aN4 QIANIWY NOILdIHISI0 HIAWNN 1D
1908%  3IDNVIVE 610Z/0E/60 HLNOW 6T0Z/0E/60 6102
JEVIVAY YOJ ALINLDY JONVIVE QLA



59'S6 EELVES 000 £9'759°502 00000512 SINNIAIY TVLOL

59'56 EE'LPES 000 29'259°S02 00000512 TWHINIS - 000 Ydaq |ej0L

59'56 EE'LYE'S 000 £9°7%9'50T 00000512 3de|I peoH “L'u'e 000'S0r-000-t02

TWHINID - 000 1930

sanuanay

GNNA 133415 TWAIDINNW - $OT pund

00'00T  [927798°05) 000 94778805 000 SIUNLIONIAXI ¥ SINNIAIY JO LIN

000 00°000'vS 00'0 o000 00'000tS SIYNLIONIAXI WIOL

A YT LIT'E 00'0 9L'Z88°0S 00°000'tS SANN3AIY WIOL

NTYMIAAIS HOAIEOD 13341 AHHAd - £0Z pung

000 00°000'vS 00'0 000 00'000'¢S SFUNLIONIXI V1OL

000 00°000'vS 000 000 00°'000'tS SHIVAIQIS - bri 1daq jeloL

000 00°000'r 000 000 00000 {punj ueo) Buinjoaas 01} 1SIYILNI 0S0°966-vrb-€02

ooo 00°000°0S o000 0o 00°000°0S {puny ueoj Suiajoaas 01) INIWAY NYOT 050°T66-tb-€0T

S¥IVM3IQIS - b 1dag

saan){puadx3

€Tr6 VLIT'E 000 9£'788°0S 00°000'%S SINNIATL VLOL

£T'V6 YTLITE 000 9.788'05 00°000'vS TVHANIO - 000 1daq (0L

ZrvE SE'0BLZE 000 S9'60Z°LT 00°000°05 dwssassy [epads 000°Z£9-000-£02

g1y {TT'EL9'6T) 000 TT'EL9EE 00000y 1S3UILNI LNIWSSISSY TVIDIdS 000'599-000-E0Z

WWHINIO - 000 1dag

Sanuanay

NIYM3IOIS HOAIYHOD L33H1S AHHA - €0Z Pund

£0°0L TG PESOE (8t £28°2€) BY'0SOZL 00'S88°Z0T SIWNLIANIIKI 'F SINNIATY 30 LIN

LTYE 68'928°655 8Y°LZ8TE TT'8€8'682 00'STZ'SHR S3WNLIANIHX3 TV10L

ST'8E T 112'985 o000 65'888'T9E 00°009°8t6 SANNIATY TVLOL

(ONMI DNILYEIJO TvY3NID - TOT pund

LTPE B8'9£8'555 B0’ LZB'TE TT'BES'68Z 00°STL'SY8 SIYNLIONISXI TVLOL

0L'55 786692 ££'969 81°S6E'E 00'560'9 NOILY3YDIY '8 SH¥Yd - 5L 1dag |elolL

9ZT EE°029 000 L9641 00008 ajuzulyuIRY 1 eday 000'DE6-TS£-T0T

a3sn {(IYWYONEBY)} TYWHON (35v3¥J3Q) 3SVIHINI (IYWYONEY) TYWHON 1390n9 AIANIWY NOLLJIYIS3Q YIBANN D
1908%  3INVIvE 6T0Z/0E/60 HINOW 610Z/0€/60 BTOZ

1AVVAY HOd ALIALLDY IINVIVE QLA



g6z {8T°t6T) 00’0 BI¥6T 0000t uonepodsuesy 000°098-9EE-902
92°09 £6°760'T 000 L0°L59'T 0005L'Z UDIIENUNLILIOD 000°058-9££-902
0000T  {vETS6} vEER PETSE 00'0 SIS |EUOISSAY0Id 000 TOR-9EE-90L
0698 PTTEQ'T 9T TLE'T 9L BIP'ET 00'005'ST sayddns Junesadp 000'0vL-9EE-902
£TIE T19°TEO0'T 66'66 6E'89F 00005t salddng a0 000°LTL-9EE-902
00001 {st'15) 000 StIS 00’0 TETEYGES] STO'STL-9EE-902
10°£9 96°LEG'T 6V ELY PO'LEB'E 00'5.8'S Bptoyylim 35 205 aseys “dmL 000°STL-9E£-90¢
96'99 vZ bt SL'0TT 94°0Z6 BOSLE'T Suipjoyim asenpa aseys dmy 0000TL-9E£-902
0S'EL 6v'ZET 000 15°L9E 00°00S Buimojdmous sadepy 13 Aejesg 002°20£-9E£-902
05'99 OBBPE'E StLE8 02°059'9 00°000°01 sadep 13 Arejes sjay) 1, S5y §80°20L-9EE-90T
L6'99 vIBET'Y YO'ZED'T 98'TLE'8 0000521 saflep 13 Arejes 2D 080°70£-9EE-902
£9°99 8£'599'9 75'999°T ZTVEE'ET 00°000°02 13puodsay 15414 saFep, 1§ Atejes 0S0°204-9E€-902
00'59 00°0S0°T 000 00°056°T 00°000°E sAaaing Juappuialg sadem 13 Asejes 0£0°Z0L-9EE-90T
SL'89 00'SLE 00701 o00'se8 00°002'T suoday sadep 13 Arejes STOTOL-9EE-90C
£999 SL'L66'ST PT6E6'E SZ2'Z002E 00°000°8t sadep 13 Aejes 000°'20L-9E€-902
LN3WLYYJd3a Y14 - 9€€ 1dag
saunypuadiy
€15 T4'090'502 000 6T 6EV'STE 00°005'0Z% SINNIAIY TVI0L
€S 1£090'502 000 6L 6EF'STT 00°005°0ZY Iv43INID - 000 1d2Q [BI0)
000 00'000'06 000 000 00°000°06 alue|eg punj woJj 33ueapy £OT'669-000-902
000 CO"000'00T 0o'0 000 00°000°'00T pung 1310 WO 13)SUBIL 000°669-000-90Z
90'1s¢  (TE'S5L'T) 000 TE'SSTT 00'00s sBuiuiez uo "aQ 73 I £00'99-000-902
1208 0L'89v't 000 0E'TES'L 00°000'ST "4 “0D BIS0IBW UONNGUIUC) 000'285-000-902
00'00T  {kZ9sb'sv) 000 v OSt'EY 000 xe) Auadoid |eay Juanbu)jag 000 TT-000-90T
s LS E0B'TS 000 Ev'06T'29T 00'000°STZ xe) Auadoid |eay Juann) 000 E0t-000-90T
TVHIN3ID - 000 1daq
SaNUBATY
QNNJ 3814 - 90T punyd
00001 (s0Z6t'65) 000 S0°'Z6Y'65 000 SIUNLIONTX3 8 S3INNIAIY 4O LIN
86729 BE°6ER'BT 000 79°091°9bT 00°000'STZ S3YNLIANIAXI TVLIOL
59°56 EELPE'S 000 £9°259'502 00°000°STZ SINNIATY IWVLOL
:GNNA 133415 TAIDINNW - #OZ pPuny
8649 8E'6EB'B9 oo 7909191 00'000°STZ SIYNLIANIAXA TWLOL
86749 8€'6ER'89 000 79091 9T 00'000'STZ SL33915 '8 SAVMHOIH - 9t 1daq jeloL
86°£9 BE'GER'SD o000 7909191 00°000'512 $3IIAIBS [EN12E1U0D 000'508-9tb-#02
S133YLS B SAVMHOIH - 9vt 1daq
saunypuadxy
aasn {IVINHONSY) TYWHON (3Sv3aud3a) 3svIHoNe (IYWHONGY) TYWHON 1390N4 AI0ONINY NOILJIYISIQ HIFWNN 1D
1908%  3ONVIvE 6TOZ/0E/60 HLNOW 6107/0E/60 670
NAVIIVAY HO4 ALIAILDY FINVIVE QLA



= oras . -

QNNZ "A3Y ADYdINI dIHSNMOL - 9¥Z puny

00001 {sz'18y) 000 ST'T8Y 000 SIYNLIANIIX3 '8 SINNIAIY 40 1IN
o0 00'003°s 000 000 00'009's SINLIAONIAXI IVLOL
658 SLBIT'S 000 STI8Y 00'009's SINNIAIY WI0L
(NN LNIWIDYCINI MV HONDN - ZTZ pung
000 00'009'S 000 00'0 00'009'S SIYNLIONIIX TWLOL
000 00'009's 00'0 000 00'009'S LNIW3DHOINT MV HONDI - 0EE Waa jeroL
000 000089 000 000 00°009'S SIHAIDS |RUOISSAYOIY 000°T08-056-212
ANZWIIHOANI MY HONDN - 0€E dag
sainypuadxl
659 SL8IT'S o000 STI8Y 00'009's SINNIATY IVLOL
658 SLBTT'S 000 ST I8P 00'009'5s THIANZO - 000 1daq |e10)
698 oL'8IT’s 000 ST 18Y 0O'009°s INUIAIY pPaJeyS Nels 000°'vL5-000-2TT
IvHaIN29 - 000 1daq
SanUaAay
ANNY LNIW3IDYOINI MY1 50NDIN - ZTZ pung
69'v8 SE'STLL (2o £15°TT) 5989ty 00'00t'05 SIHUNLIANIAXT ® SINNIAIY 40 L3N
899y 9E'SYE'LBT ZFLIS'TT F9'VSLTLE 00°00T'0LE SIYNLIANIIXI TVLOL
€715 1£'090'502 000 62'6EV'STE 00005028 SINNIAIY VLOL
0NN Y14 - 902 puny
89'9t 9E'SYE'L6T LIS TT 9 bSLTLT 00'00T'0LE S3IUNLIANIDXI TVLOL
89°9Y 9ESYEL61 VLIS v9'PSLTLT 00'00T'0LE LIN3IWLHYJ3IqG Yl - 9E€ 1dag |e1o)
0000T  {TSEL9°'T) 000 ISEL9'T 000 LINVYD HNG AYTLNO TYLIdYD 100'086-9EE-902
LL6 00°848'BYT 000 0022191 00°000'S9T 3ADE PUB 000'0TS ABING |eaIde) 000'826-9E€-902
E9'SE By I6EET 000 T5°L0V'L 00°008'0Z 000°0T$ s2pun Aeping |ende 000'5£6-9E€-90T
ezt (svess’s) 05'€Z6 SY'8sT'oE 00'005'8¢ spuog 13 2duesnsu) 000°S96-9E€-302
oo or 000082 000 00°009'T 00000’y voneanpy 000'096-9EE-90T
00'ST oo'szy 000 00'sL 00005 sang g diysiaquiay 000'856-9E€€-902
000 00001 000 000 00001 snoaue|asiy 000"956-9E€-902
86°E 09°8Y9'E 000 ovist 00008°E ajuveuauewy 13 seday spunoss i Spig 000'SE6-9€€-90Z
8y'EZT  (Z0e8T'e} BE'BLY L0L8TLT 00°000'¢T ajueuaep g Jieday 000'0E6-9€E-902
0£'69 SE'0L0°E 95'6EE 596269 00°000°0T SN HIqnd 000'0Z6-9€€-902
000 00001 000 000 00'001 Juiysiignd g unuig 000'006-9££-902
000 00'000'T 000 00'0 00°000'T UOIIOWO.d AHURLLILIG) 000'088-9££-902
asn (IvywWyONEY) IWINYHON (35¥34D30) ISVIUINI (ywWaoNgY) TYWYON 1390n8 JIONIWY NOLLdIYIS3a HISWNN 1D
1909%  3ONVIvE 610Z/0E/60 HLNOW 6T0Z/0E/60 6102
OVIVAY HO4 ALINLDY INVIVE ALA



0569 18°98L 000 6T'EGL'T 00'085°2 ajueinsu) yyeay 00O YTL-TLE-BYT

S5°Z9 0822z ST'SY 0T'TLE 00'565 Suiployim asenpaw 2Jeys dmy 000'0TL-TLE-BYT

0004 00°'05€'T 00'005 00'0ST'E 00°005'v M3IIATY NV JLIS SITYM B VS 000'SOL-TLE-6VT

ST'¢S 0E'S89'E 07'8EE 0L'VI6Y 00'009'8 dsu| yraw-2q)d sadem 1 ejes 000 v0L-TLE-GVT

8905 05'800'E 09'155 05'160'€ 00001’ dsu eanoar3 sadep g Aejes 000 E0L-TLE-6V

£9'99 LE9T6'E IT6L6 £9'EER'L 00°054°TT d|aH 1e9)3(D sadem g Aiejes 0T0°T0L-TLE-6VT

64799 TLOTE'E 06'tirL 87'6£9'9 00°000°0T sadep g lgjes 000°Z0L-TLE-6PT

LNIWLHYdIA NOILDAJSNI ONITING - TLE 1daQ

saanpuadxg

969t £9°LP0'2E 000 LELLE'BT 00'SZr'09 SINNIAIY TVLOL

96’0t €9'Lb0'ZE 00’0 LELLE'BL 00'52'09 IvY3IN3O - 000 1daq |e10)

00001  (LEGEE) 000 LE'GEE 000 SUAWASINGUIAY 000'9£9-000-64C

000 0005 000 000 0005 $8uiuie3 vo “AlQ 73 "Ju| 000 ¥99-000-6t2

¥roy 0OLEE'TE 000 008E0'8Z 00°SLE'09 SNLRg EPIg 5334 MBS 10) YD 000 B09-000-6VT

IYYINID - 000 130

SonuadAly

GNNd NOILDIJSNI ONIaTING - 64T Pund

000 000 00'0 000 000 S3IUNLIKINIJXI '8 SINNIATY 4O LaN

000 00'000°%5 000 000 00°000°¥S S3IYNLIONIdXT VLI0L

000 00°000°tS 00'0 000 00°000°¥S SINNIA TviOL

NN "A3Y ACHdWI dIHSNMOL - 9FZ puny

000 00000'vS 000 000 00'000'vS S3YNLIANIJXI VLOL

000 0000075 000 000 00'000'¢S TvyINID - 000 ¥dag |e10)

000 0000005 000 000 00°'000'05 puny Jayio o suel| 000'666-000-9¥Z

o000 00000t 000 000 00'000Y awhe4 1531810 001'966-000-9¢Z

IYHIN3D - 000 1daQ

saunypuadxy

00'0 00'000'tS 000 000 00°000'tS SANNIAIY TVLOL

000 00°000'vS 000 o000 00°000¥S IvHINIO - 000 230 |I0L

000 00'000't 000 000 00000 sEuuie3 vo ‘ug 13 | 000'r39-000-9v2

000 0000005 000 o000 00°'000'05 Puny Y|BMBPIS WO paAiaday 000°'£99-000-9v2

IvY3IN390 - 000 3d2g

Ssanuaiay

aiasn {TviwyoNay) IVINHON {35¥34230) 3Sv3IHONI IvwWHONEY) TYWHON 139aN8 GIANINY NOQILdIYI53a YIAWNNID
1908%  3IONVIVE 610Z/0E/60 HINOW 6T0Z/0E/60 6702

NAVIIVAY Y04 ALIALY AINVIVE OLA



89°00T  {61°'S6T) 000 61'560'67 0000682 SIHNLIANIIXI WLOL
00001  (BT°S60'62) 000 61'560'6¢ 000 AdvYEN - 06 Ydag p10),
00001 {29°£ZET) 000 T9LZET 000 817 NOSIIIYI NOLTYM LNIWAVD LIVHINDD 020'166-064-TLZ
00001 {L5°£94'97) 000 £5'£9L9T o000 €11 8Nd SA1dvY 918 WawAed 13e11U0) OTO'T66-06£-TLT
AYVYEIN - 06£ 1d8Q
] 00'006'82 00'0 000 0000682 TYdINIS - 000 1dag |e1oL
000 0021 000 00’0 DOZTIE'T HYHSIT NOSNIIYT NOLTYM INIWAVA LIVHLINOGD 0Z0'166-000-TL2
000 00'885'92 000 000 00°885'9Z YHBI I8N SAldVY D18 LNIWAYd LOVHLINDD 0T0'T66-000-TLT
TVHINID - 000 1daQ
saunyipuadxy
5206 TTEBY'T 000 6L TTH'LT 00°006'8C SINNIATH IVLOL
S8'v6 TTBEY'T 000 6L TTH LT 00'006'82 TvHINID - 000 Ydaq [210]
SE'v6 88T 000 6LTIV' LT 00°00682 xey Auadold [eay Juaun) 000°20t-000-T22
TwHINID - 000 1aa
SINUaATSY
ONNd AYVYEIT - TLZ PUnd
00001 Z0'SS0'y {£5'699'€) {zo's50°p) 000 SIUNLIANIAXI '8 SINNIATY 30 LIN
L9°ES 197266'L2 £5'699'¢ 6E'ZEY'ZE 00'sZy’09 SIHNLIONIIX3 VL0L
969y £9'LP02E 000 LELLE'BT 0052’09 SINNIAIY TVLIOL
:INNH NOILD3dSNI DNITING - 6¥2 pung
L9ES 19'266'LT £5'699' 6ETEV'TE 00'SZY'09 SIUNLIANIIXI IVLOL
L9°ES 19'266°LL £5'699°E 6ETEVTE 005209 INIWLHYAI0 NOILIIJSNI DNIGING - TLE 1daa jelos
ov'ey 10'28r ooo 66°LTE 00°05L uoneanp3 000°096-TLE-6YT
STIE 0S'LET 00’0 05Z9 00°002 sanq 73 diysiaquiaiy 000°'856-TLE-6VT
000 00002'L 00’0 o000 0000Z'L sasuadx3 1g Juay 000°0V6-TLE-6VT
000 00°'0ST 000 000 00051 Suyysngng 13 Sunung 000'006-TLE-6FT
99°¢s TL9v6 0£'59T BT'ESO'T 00'000°7 uopeuodsues] 000°098-TLE-6¥T
e ocoozy 00'sT 00021 o0'ors auoyd |32 00T'0S8-TLE-6VT
000 00'005 o000 000 00°005 $BIAITS |RUOISSI)OI 000 TO8-TLE-6VE
000 00°002 o000 000 00°00T saqddns Bunessdo 000°0VL-TLE-GVT
99'€9 69°ZL 000 1eL2t 00'00T sayddns aJyo 000'L2L-TLE-6VE
5T°LS BETLT 000 19822 00°00Y JUIWISINQLIISY [eNPIY 000°0ZL-TLE-GYT
0L'L9 BT'ETS 60°LET TL'960'T 00'029'T Wwawamay STO'STL-TLE-6VT
99°Z9 7586 LO'E6T B 165'T 00°0pS'T Spjoyyiim I35 00S aaeys 'dm) 000'STL-TLE-6FT
a3asn (TvIWHONEY) TVINHON (35¥34D30) 3SYIUINI (IYINHONSY) TYWYON 1390N9 JIANIWY NOILAIEISIO YIGWNN 19
1908%  3DNVIVE 6TOZ/0E/60 HINOW 610Z/0t/60 6102
NAVIVAY HO4 ALIALLDY IDNYIVE QLA



annd ¥amas - 125 1daa
samypuadxl

66'79 81'BEV'GET 000 z5'19T'80% 00'000'849 SINNIAIY VLOL

6629 8r'8EB'GET 000 75'19T'80Y 00°'000'8V9 T9YINID - 000 1daq k1oL

poo0T  {£209T°S) i) £2°09T'S 000 Suawasinquiay 000'9£9-000-065

99gbe  {06'65b'L) 000 06'65¢0T 00'000'E s8uiuie3 vo 'NQg '3 "W 000 ¥99-000-065

6T'EST  {9t'659°7) 000 o'659°L 00°000's siig Anjinn ywanbuiag uo Aljeuag 000°£29-000-065

BE'OS L5°6YS'65C 000 EV'OSK'SEE 00'000'S65 (sanjnn) "aas Joj “Bieyd 000'979-000-065

£9°9TE {00°005°¢) 00'0 00'005°LT 00°000'ST $334 NI dVL 000'529-000-065

80T (0S'TER'T) 000 0STER'TE 00'000'0E LINVYO MVS 010'6£5-000-065

IVYINID - 000 1d3q

SINUIATY

AaNNd Y4IM3IS - 065 pung

0000t {0Z'pBT9} 000 0T'v81'9 000 SIUNLIANIXT 8 SINNIAIY 40 1IN

0000T  {08'SEE) 000 08'SEE oo'o $S3YNLIONIIXI WLOL

00°001 {oo'0zs9) 000 000259 000 S3INNIATY IVIOL

'ONIGNNG IDNVHLNIT AYILIWID - TOF pung

0000t  (02'SEE) 000 08'SEE 000 SFUNLIANIIXE WIO0L

0000t (0%'sEel 000 0B'SEE 00’0 AYILIWID - £95 Waq |er0)

coootr  (0B'SEE] 000 08'GEE 000 uonowosd Ajuntuwo) 000"0BB-£95-T0Y

AYILIW3D - £951d30

saJnypuadx3

00001 {00°0259) 000 000259 000 S3INN3AIY IVLOL

0000T  {00°0ZS'9) 000 00'0259 000 IYYINID - 000 1daq |er0)

0000T  (00'0259) 000 000259 000 SNOILYNOQ QNV SNOILNGIYLNOD 000'£9-000-10%

1YYINID - 000 1ag

SanugAoy

9NIQNNE IDNVHINI AHILIWID - TOY pund

00'00F OP'EB9'T 000 (or'e8a'T) 000 SIYNLKINIIX3 B SINNIATY 4O LaN

29'00T  (6T'S6T) 000 61°560'62 00°006'8T STIHNLIONIXE Wi0L

586 1Z'881'T 000 6LTIV'LT 00'006'82 SINNIATY WLOL

:ANNZ AYVYEN - TLZ pung

a3asn {TvindoNav) IVINHON (3sv3yd3a} 3svavonI [INHONEY) TWINHON 1390N9 GIANINY NOILdI¥IS30 YIGWNN D
1908%  3INVIVE 6T0Z/0E/60 HLNOW 610zZ/0€/60 6102

FOVHVAY O3 ALIAILDY JONVIVE QLA



60°¥S 09'vEL 000 o¥'s98 00°'009°T TwHIN3Y - 000 ¥daq 2101
00°001 {00°00€E) 000 00'00€ 000 SjuaWBsINgIaY 000°9£9-000-T65
vE'SE 09'¢E0°'T 000 0F'595 00009'T (samnuin) nias Joy -Srey) 0060°929-000-165
TrEINID - 000 1dag
SaNUIADY
ANNd YILYM - TGS pung
LO'SBS (T 055'52) (825788} v1'SZT'T6 00'SLS'ST SIUNLIANIAXI '3 SINNIAIY 40 1IN
€105 T9'8BE'STE BL'5Z8'8 8E'DEQ'LTE 00'SZH'ZE9 SIUNLIONIINT TVLOL
6629 8V 8EB'GET 000 ZS191°80% 00°000'819 S3INN3AIY V10L
‘ONNY YIM3S - 065 pund
ET'0S T9'gBE'STE 8L'S78'8 BE9ED'LIE 00°'STY'TED SIYNLIGNIINI WLOL
ET0S 298BE'STE 81'S78'8 BE'OED'LTE 00'STY'ZE9 ONN4 HIM3IS - 125 1dag jeroL
TL98 LTLIe's 00°'00% €8°Z89'vE 00'000°0F anoge pue 000'0TS Aeing |eaded 000'8L6-TZS-065
000 00'000'y 000 000 00000y 000’015 2pun AeinQ |ende) 000'SL6-TTS-06S
000 00°000°6L 000 00'0 00°000'62 uanenaidag CO0'896-TZ25-065
ovrozt (080219} 088551 08'0Z1°9€ 0O"000'0E LINVHD MYS 100°£96-125-065
BZ'SB PE'ESE 000 999102 00°00%°'T spuog 13 3uesnsuy| 000'S96-1Z5-065
00'0 00'005 000 o0'o 00005 uoneINp3 D00'096-TZS-06S
00'00T 000 000 00'0¥E 00'0vE sang '3 diysiagquay 000°856-125-065
00'0 00'05€ 000 o000 00°0SE 2ueunuie g neday spuncio 3 '8pia 000’ SEG-TZ5-D65
6L 05291 000 0S'LEV 00°009 Buimopdmoug 000'EE6-TZS-065
ts'L 0z'0v0'vz 107 08'656'T 00°000'92 dueualuiey g neday CO0'0E6-TT5-065
S6'Sh 08'S6Z'LT E8'S0T'T 02v0LvT 00'000°ZE sannN Aqnd C00'0T6-TTS-065
000 00°'00T 000 000 00°00T Suiys)gnd '3 Junuug 000'006-T25-065
000 00'545 000 000 00'SLS spunyay D00'3E8-1Z5-065
06°0¢ 00028'ET 00'EEE'T 00'08T'9 00°000°02 S3NAIBS |ENJIRIIUG) BIIX] 00T°508-125-065
6k TE'E59'9T 19906t 69°9E'ET 00°000°0¢ $2INAIBS |BMIDENUOD 000'508-125-065
1595 BYTLE'YPT 000 25°L29"LRT 00'000'ZEE W' AND 03 JuatuARd 1ENUOD 000'v08-1Z5-065
£9°ET 00°550'¢ 00'sve 00°Sv6 00°000't 5,3310 sy 050°T08-T25-065
£6'79 L8°'095'S 000 ET'GEY'S 00°000'sT $3IAIBS |BUDISSD)OLd 000°'T08-1Z5-065
o000 00°000°T 000 000 00°000'T sa)|ddng aJueuajulely 17 Jeday 000°SLL-TT5-065
L5 11°506 o000 68'v6T 00002°T sayddng SunesadQ 000 0vL-T25-065
SE'v6 6T'Sh 02'9¢T 1852 00008 saj|ddng 2310 000°£ZL-TT5-065
000 00°01TE oo 000 00'0TE W2WISINGIBY (eNPIN 000'02£-T25-065
26'69 T L6E 00'0TT 88'CZ6 000ZET wIWanay ST0'STL-TZS-065
£6'59 9g'081 EETH ¥9'6bE 00°0£S 2pioyyum 385 05 Bueys "dmy 000'STZ-125-065
0559 6ETTI9 000 192911 00'SLL'T ajueansu) yigay 000'#TL-125-065
tt'59 0TEr 196 08'18 0052t uipjoyum a1eaipaly aseys dmyp 000°0T£-125-065
ST'19 vLE6T 000 9Z'90€ 00'005 Suimo)dmous saBep g Aejes 002'204-125-065
1999 +9'999'2 £9'999 9E'EEE’S 00°000'8 saflep, '3 Aejes 000'204-125-065
aisn {1IvWHONEY) IVIWHON {3svaud3a} ISVIHINI (TvWEONaY) IYWYON 1390N9 Q3GN3INY NOILJIYDS53a HIGWNN 1D
1909%  3ONvIvE 610Z/0E/60 HLNOW 6102/0£/60 6102
318VIIVAY HO4 ALIAILOY IINVIVE LA



INIW3IYILIY 1830/ONIONNS 1830 ETOZ - 606 1d3Q |etoL

6906 ST'696'Y 00'05€ SLOIY'8Y 00'0BE'ES
F4x13 ST'696'Y 000 SL°090°E 00°0£0'8 Juawhe4 15a1aju) puog 000'966-506-V65
£0°00T 00’0 000 00°000'SY 00'000'st wawAed jedpulrd puog 000°266-606-V65
0000t 000 00'05E DO'OSE 00'0SE S3NAIBG [BUOISSAOId 000 T08-606-v65
LN3W3Y1LIY 193Q/ONIINNS 183Q ET0Z - 606 1d2Q
saunjpuadx3
£8'86 ST'ETY 000 98'95L°25 00'08E°ES SINNIAIY VI0L
£8°86 ST'EZ9 oo S8'954°2S 00'08EES TvdaNaD - 000 3deg (201
ZL'86 189 00'0 85'869'7S OD'0BE‘ES Juawssassy |epads 000°2£9-000-v65
o000t (rTEs) 000 LT85 00'0 sfuuie3 vo ‘Mg g "I} 000't99-000-¢65
TYHINIAD - 000 1Wag
SanuaAdy
WAWN3Y N3 3uIpuniay 1930 ETOZ - #6S Pund
97 by {ttr608'bT) (E9L0'T) {os0TL'1T) {oo'ozs'9z) SIUNLIANIING %7 SINNIAIY JO L3N
IR v0'vS'ST ££°940'T 56'5L5'ZT 0002182 S3YNLIONIX3 W1OL
60'S 09'vEL 000 ov'soR 00'009°'T SINNIATY WLOL
*ONNG Y3LYM - T6S puny
e $0'bYS'ST EL'9L0'T 96'525°2F 0002182 S3YNLIONISNI TVLOL
Lt vO'S'ST EL'9L0'T 9654571 00'0e1'8E HILYM - 9E51daq |eya)
000 00002’ 000 000 00'002'y uonetadag 000'B96-9E5-T6S
6025 £T°856 000 L8 TH0'T 00'0002 aueuduiep g neday 000 0E6-9ES-T65
1895 Bt'SOT'E S6'VET 25°v60'Y 0000Z°¢ salmnN Ngnd CO0'0T6-9E5-T6S
EEES PEEER'S £E'80L 99°995'¢ 00'005°2T S32NAIS |ENIIRIUOD 000'508-9E5-T6S
000 00'00E 000 000 00'00E SBIIAIAS |EUOISSAJOI] 000'T08-9E5-T6S
000 00002 000 000 00002 sa|ddng aJueuautely g neday 000'54L-9E5-T6S
6992 S9°660'T St'EET SE'DOY 0000S'T sal|ddng Bunesado 000'0pL-9£5-T69
00001 P2 3ra] 00 8Ty 000 juawaInay STO'STL-9ES-T6S
£59ZT  (86'E) 000 86'BT 005t Buipioyydim "355 305 s1eys ‘dmL 000°'5T£-9€5-T65
00'68 S5'0 000 Sty o0's Buipjoyum a1edipay aseys 'dmi 000'0TL-9E5-T65
ET'EST  [9Z'50T) 000 97'90g 0000z Suimojdmous sadem g Aiejes 00Z'Z0£-9ES-165
HILVM - 985 1dag
saanypuadxg
60°vS 09'vEL 000 or'598 00°009'T SINNIAIY TVIO0L
aasn {TvWHONEY) TYIWHON (35¥34D3a) ISVIUINI {IvWHONEY) TVWHON 1390N8 A3aNINY NOLLdIYIS3Q HIAWNN 19

1908%  IINVIVE 610Z/05/60 HLNOW 6T0Z/0E/G0 6102
N8VIIVAY 404 ALINLDY IINVIVE QLA



AY3ILIWIED MIIA ONVTHDIH - TTL pung

TT9ET (BT'rET) 000 8T'L¥6'9 00'001'S SIUNLIONIEX '8 SINNIATY 40 L3N

000 000 000 000 000 SIYNLIINAXI TVLOL

TT9eT (BT LPBT) 000 8T'L¥69 00001’ SINNIAIY VLOL

{ANNd OY13W - 80£ puny

TT9ET (82°448'T} 000 ATy 00°00T°s S3INNIAIY TVLOL

TLOET  (8Tev8'T) 000 8TLY69 00'00T'S THINID - 000 1d2q |e)0)

TTIET  (8TLVB'T) 000 87'LY6'9 00'001'5 anuaAay QHLINW 000'9£5-000-80L

TWYINI9 - 000 1dag

Sanuaaay

ONN4 OYL3IW - BOZ pung

0000t (¥Z'6EL'T) 000 YTEEL'T 000 SIYNLIANIdXI '@ SINNIAIY 30 L3N

000 00°000°'T 000 000 00°'000'T SIUNLIANIXI VIOL

TEELT  (vT'6EL) 00'0 ¥T'6EL'T 00°000'T SINNIAIY IVLOL

{INNA NOLLI3TIOD XYL LNIHHND - €0Z pund

000 00°000°T 000 000 DO'000'T SIYNLIANIX3 WVLOL

000 00'000'T 000 000 00°000'T TYHINID - 000 1d3Q (e10)

000 00'000T 000 000 00'000°T |enuol ainypuadxy 000'00£-000-€0L

TYHINID - 000 1dag

saunypuadxy

TE'ELT (tZ6EL) 000 PTEEL'T 00'000'T SINNIAIY TVLOL

TOELT  {vT'6EL) 000 YT6EL'T 00'000°T TYHIN39 - 000 1d3q jero)

E'ELT {vZ'BEL) 000 YT EEL'T 000007 S3XBL UO 153430 73 S3Iljeudd 000'St+-000-€02

TvY3INID - 000 1d2q

SanuaAaay

ONNJ NOILDITIOD XYL LN3YYND - £02 puny

00001  {0T'9vC'v) {00°0sg} OT'ObE't 000 SIHNLIANINI 78 SINNIAY 4O 13N

69'06 ST'696'Y 00°05¢ SL0TH'BY DO'DBE'ES S3YNLIONILKI WLOL

£9'86 ST'E79 000 58'95£°25 COOBE'ES SINNIAIY IVLIOL

D juawainay 19230/3uipunjay 1920 ETOT - ¥6S PUng

69'06 ST696'Y 00'05E SL0IY'8Y 00'08E'ES SIUNLIONIXI IVLOL

a3sn {(IvWHONBY) IVIWYON (3S¥34234) ISVIHUINI (IvINEONAY) TYINHON 139408 GAANINY NOILdIYD530 YIGWNN 19
1908%  3DNVIVE 6T0Z/0E/60 HLNOW 6102/0€/60 6102

NaVIIvAY 404 ALIAILDY FINVIVE LA



LE'STT {SLTHT'TLT) {6'997'8S) SLZBY'6TE DO'OVE'SHT SIHNLIONIAXI ' SINNIAIY 40 LIN
S9'th 9T'SZ0'D0E'T #6'99Z'8S vE8'6E9'8P0°T 00'S99°8VET SONNI TV - SIUNLIONIIXI V101
6L'¥5 T4'Z88'821'T 00’0 6STIT'RIET 00'S00'L64°T SANNd 11V - SINNIATH WL0L
S6'0TT  (85'86) 000 85866 00°006 SIUNLIANIAXI '8 SINNIAIY 40 1IN
000 00'0 00’0 000 000 S3YNLIONIIXI IVLOL
S60TT  {85'86) 000 85'866 00°006 SINNIAIY IVLOL
SAHTLAWID MAIA ONVIHOH - TTZ puny
$6°0TT {85'86) 000 85°866 00'006 SANNIATH IVLOL
S6°0TT (g5°86) 000 85°866 00°006 IvY3INIO - 000 1daq jeroL
S60TT  (89'86) 000 85866 00°006 sduiuse3 uo 'aQ g " 000°'99-000-TTL
TWYIN3O - 000 ¥daq
Sanuaaay
03sn (IYWHONGY) TYINEON {35¥34230) 3SVIUINI (IYWYONEY) TYINHON 1390aN9 9IANINY NOILdIYISI0 J3WNN 19
1908%  IDONVIVE 610Z/0E/60 HLNOW 610Z/0E/60 6102
FAVIVAY HOd ALINLOY IDNYVIVE GLA



08/29/2019 01:55 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP |tem “E”
User: RENE CHECK DATE FROM 08/07/201% - 09/03/2019

DB: Big Rapids Twp

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank GEN GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING

08/08/2019 GEN 1174 FOUNTAIN RENE FOUNTAIN 125.00
0B/08/201% GEN 1175 STANEK BILL STANEK 282.50
0B/20/2019 GEN 31697 BIGO1 BIG RAPIDS TWP SEWER REC. FUND 43.12
08/20/2019 GEN 31698 CHAO1 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 612.13
08/20/2019 GEN 31699 CITD2 BIG RAPIDS CITY TREASURER 22,468.36
08/20/2019 GEN 31700 CONOO CONSUMERS ENERGY 600,60
08/20/2019 GEN 31701 DTEQO DTE ENERGY 280,02
08/20/2019 GEN 31702 DTEQO VOID 0.00
08/20/2019 GEN 31703 GRANGER GRANGER 234.89
08/20/2019 GEN 31704 PIOOC THE PICNEER GROUP 109.80
08/22/2019 GEN 31705 PRIORITY H PRICRITY HEALTH 1,959.69
09/03/2019 GEN 31706 3ECO0 3E COMPANY 250.00
09/03/2019 GEN 31707 ACCOC ACCIDENT FUND COMPANY 1,255.30
09/03/2019% GEN 31708 BIG RAPIDS BIG RAPIDS FLEET & AUTO REPAIR, INC 615.11
09/03/2019 GEN 31709 BSE&QOD BS&A SOFTWARE 3,033.33
09/03/2019 GEN 31710 CHIEF SUPP CHIEF SUPPLY CORPORATION 996.50
09/03/2019 GEN 31711 CONOO CONSUMERS ENERGY 1,884.31
09/03/2019 GEN 31712 CONOO VOID 0.00
09/03/2019 GEN 31713 DIETRICH GEORGE DIETRICH 180.30
09/03/2019 GEN 31714 FEROO FERGUSON SUPPLY CO. BIG RAPIDS 14.65
09/03/2019 GEN 31715 FIR0O FIRST NATIONAL BANK 1,387.37
09/03/2019 GEN 31716 GREQ2 GREAT LAKES ENERGY 19.96
09/03/201% GEN 31717 HACOO HACH COMPANY 133.45
09/03/2019 GEN 31718 KEVIN C KEVIN CUSHWAY 708.33
09/03/2019 GEN 31719 MANPOWER MANPOWER 1,044.00
09/03/201% GEN 31720 MECOQ1 MECOSTA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 651.32
09/03/201% GEN 31721 MISSION MISSION CCMMUNICATIONS 600.00
09/03/2019 GEN 31722 MTAQD MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP ASSOCIATION 44.50
09/03/2019 GEN 31723 NAPOO BIG RAPIDS AUTO & TRUCK PARTS 36.36
09/03/2019 GEN 31724 NORTHWEST NORTHWEST KENT MECHANICAL CO. 4,486.68
09/03/2019 GEN 31725 PALMER'S PALMER'S OUTDOOR POWER EQUIPMENT 56.68
09/03/2019 GEN 31726 PRODO PROGRESSIVE AE 1,558.80
09/03/2019 GEN 31727 SBS00 SMALL BUSINESS ADMIN SERVICES LLC 52.50
09/03/2019 GEN 31728 XEROX XERQO¥ FINANCIAL SERVICES 352.06
09/03/2019 GEN 31729 cITO0 CITY OF BIG RAPIDS 34.63
09/03/2019 GEN 31730 MDCOO0 MECOSTA COUNTY DEVELOPMENT CORP. 4,000.00
08/29/2019 GEN 9930077 (E) JHIOO JOHN HANCOCK LIFE INSURARNCE COMPANY 2,555.32
08/29/2019 GEN 9930078 (E) VOYA VOYA FINANCIAL 3,993.21
09/03/2019 GEN 89930081 (E) CHEOO CHEMICAL BANK CENTRAL 5,830.27
09/03/2019 GEN 9930082 (E) STADO STATE OF MICHIGAN 900.49
GEN TOTALS:

Total of 40 Checks: 63,391.49
Less 2 Void Checks: 0.00

Total of 38 Disbursements:

63,391.49



08/28/2019 03:12 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1

User: RENE CHECK DATE FROM 09/03/2019 - 09/03/2019

DB: Big Rapids Twp

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank CON INDUSTRIAL PK UTILITY CONSTRUCTION FUND

09/03/2019 CON 102 USBOO U.S.BANK, N.A. 350.00
CON TOTALS:

Total of 1 Checks: 350.00
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00
Total of 1 Disbursements: 350.00



}8/29/2019 12:00 PM Check Register Report For Big Rapids Char lt‘a “I:,,
For Payrell ID: 222 Check Date: 09/01/2019 Pay Per: m

Check Physica
Check Date Bank Check Number Name Gross Chzck Amoun
09/01/201% GEN 11760 MASON, BRENT 3,740.00 3,128.3
08/01/2019 GEN 11761 STANEK, WILLIAM F 2,650.00 643.1
09/01/2019 GEN 11762 DOUGLASS, PERRY IV A 849.45 655.0
09/01/201% GEN 11763 AMBLER, ALLEN S 90.80 79.0
09/01/2019 GEN 11764 TUBBS, JAMES 1,044.04 953.7
08/01/2019 GEN 11765 PEREZ, ADAM 175.44 152.8
09/01/2019 GEN 11766 WILLIAMS, TRAVIS A 605.12 533.1
09/01/2019 GEN 11767 CHAPMAN, JAMES M 655.10 577.1
09/01/2019 GEN 11768 BIRD, RANDY 62.14 54.7
09/01/2019 GEN 11769 SUGGATE, ALAYNA 550.48 432.2
09/01/2019 GEN 11770 PRANGER, RYAN E 412.70 318.5
08/01/2019 GEN 11771 WINDER-RUDD, DOMINIC D 139.28 122.7
09/01/2019 GEN 11772 WYMA, NICHOLAS A 518.98 457.2
09/01/2019 GEN 11773  JONES, JERRAD C 621.94 517.4
08/01/2019 GEN 11774  SPRIK, HANNAH M 494.82 418.1
08/01/2019 GEN 11775  FITZGERALD, LINDSAY P 263.56 232.2
08/01/2019 GEN 11776  THATCHER, SHANE W 2080.22 244.0
08/01/2019 GEN 11777 BUYS, RANDALL J 405.52 374.5%
045/01/2019 GEN 11778 HAWLEY, CRYSTAL A 42.32 38.6
09/01/201% GEN 1177%  MARSHALL, GRAYSON L 425.34 363.8
09/01/2019 GEN 11780 FOUNTAIN, RENE M 3,416.67 2,570.9
09/01/201%9 GEN 11781 DIETRICH, GEORGE 1,244.90 1,097.9
09/01/2019 GEN 11782 ANTOR, GERALD A 338.20 312.3
09/01/2019 GEN 11783 CALIFF, MICHAEL H 551.60 q962.4
09/01/2019 GEN 11784 CURRIE, PENNY M 3,266.67 899.4
09/01/2019 GEN 11785 BECHAZ, MARY L 1,180.80 1,020.5
09/01/2019 GEN 11786 WINGET, SCOTT A 1,830.63 1,560.3
09/01/2019 GEN 11787 MANEKE, BRANDON K 3,000.00 2,448.6
09/01/2019% GEN 11788 CLIVER, GORDON 41.20 36.3
09/01/2019 GEN 11789 SWEPPENHEISER, MARK A 41.20 38.0
09/01/2019 GEN 11790 DAVIS, MARY B 41.20 38.0
09/01/2018 GEN 11791 COCK, ZACHARY F 41.20 38.0
09/01/2019 GEN 11792  WETHINGTON, AMANDA R 41.20 36.3
09/01/2019 GEN 11793 GEIB, ANTHONY C 145.83 128.4
09/01/2019 GEN 11794  EVERETT, JERALD D 145.83 128.4
09/01/2019 GEN 11795 MERENDINO, CHRISTOPHER B 145.83 128.4
09/01/2019 GEN STUB20 BEAN, CARMEN 145.83 0.0
Totals: Number of Checks: 037 29,726.04 21,241.5

Total Physical Checks: 36
Total Check Stubs:



o I
Monthly Permit List tem “G»

Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PB19-0026 SEAGER REVOCABLE JOINTT 17830 195TH AVE $104.00 $5,780

Work Description: Placement of Pre-built 12' x 24' shed.

PB19-0027 NOREN, DANIEL E. & ELANOR 14229 215TH AVE $148.00 $4,324

Waork Description: Alteration to existing single family dwelling - window cut-out/replacement.

PB19-0028 CIRCLE DRIVE PARK 12380 185TH AVE LOT 30 $196.00 $4,160

Work Description: Construction of new wheelchair ramp for mobile home.

PB19-0029 HECK FREDERICK R & CYNTH 22929 15 MILE RD $319.00 $38,000

Work Description: Addinon of Photovoltaic array to existing single family dwelling.

PB19-0030 BAUMAN ALLAN 19440 13 MILE RD $240.00 $14,400

Work Description: New construction of 24' x 30' x 10’ (720 sq. ft) garage storage building on vacant property.

Total Permits For Type: 5
Total Fees For Type: $1,007.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $66,664
Electrical
PE19-0032  ERICKSON CORY&EMILY 14230 TRILLIUM LANE $376.00 $0

Work Description: 200 amp service, 35 circuits, 1 dishwasher, 1 furnace, 2 - 220v outlets, 1 - 20 kva motor, 3 inspections.

PE19-0033 FATH BRAD & SARA 20725 14 MILE RD $146.00 $0

Work Description: 100 amp service, 3 circuits, 25 light fixtures, 2 mspections.

PE19-0034 HECK FREDERICK R & CYNTH 22929 15 MILE RD $86.00 $0

Work Description: Photovoltaic Array on roof of single family dwelling, 1 inspection

PE19-0035 JOHNSON MICHELLE 12185 NORTHLAND DR $151.00 $0

Work Description: 5 circuits, 25 lights, 1 unit heater, 2 inspections.

PE19-0036 WHITE ANDREW P 20746 MADISON AVE $85.00 $0

Work Description: 100 amp service, 1 mnspection.

PE19-0037 WHITE MARK USA LLC 16454 BIRCH TOP RIDGE $203.00 $0

Work Description: 200 amp service, 12 circuits, 25 light fixtures, t dishwasher, 1 - 220 v outlet, 2 inspections.

Total Permits For Type: 6

Total Fees For Type: $1,047.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0



Mechanical
“

Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PM19-0045 JOHNSON MICHELLE 12185 NORTHLAND DR $200.00 $0

Work Description: Heatng System, gas piping, 2 inspections.

PM19-0046 BISHOP, DAVID & MARY 13445 SYMONDS DR $105.00 $0

Work Description: Air conditioning, 1 inspection.

PM19-.0047 MECOSTA COUNTY BOARD O 14485 NORTHLAND DR $95.00 $0

Work Description: Air Handler under 10,000 CFML 1 inspection

Total Permits For Type: 3
Total Fees For Type: $400.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Plumbing
PPi9-0017 FATH BRAD & SARA 20725 14 MILE RD $143.00 50

Work Description: 3 fixtures, 1 stack, 1 sewer connection, .75" water distnbution system, 2 inspections.

PP19-0018 MECOSTA COUNTY BOARD O 14485 NORTHILAND DR $90.00 $0

Work Description: | Backflow preventer, 1" water distnbution system, 1 inspection.

PP19-0019 UNIVERSITY CLUB ESTATES 21595 UNIVERSITY DR $86.00 S0

Work Description: Plumbing for a new home. 2 stacks, 1 sewage ejctor, 1 inspection.

Total Permits For Type: 3
Total Fees For Type: $319.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0

Zoning Clearance
“

Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value

PZ19-0027 MCCUAIG TONY & NICKI 13019 190TH AVE $0.00 S0

Work Description: New pre-built 16' x 20" shed being used as a dog kennel. AG Exemption Affadavit on file. N/C.
PZ19-0029 WOREDMIAN, LANCE ET UX 22980 15 MILE RD $0.00 S0

Work Description: Zoning clearance for new 40' x 72' x 14' Agacultural building.

PZ19-0030 BAUMAN ALLAN 19440 13 MILE RD $25.00 $0

Work Description: Zoning clearance for new 24' x 30' storage building on vacant propexty.

Total Permits For Type: 3
Total Fees For Type: $25.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0



Report Summary

Grand Total Fees: $2,798.00
Population: All Records Grand Total Permits: 20
Permit. Datelssued Between Grand Total Const. Value: $66,664
8/1/2019 12:00:00 AM AND

8/31/2019 11:59:59 PM



Item “H”

Big Rapids Charter Township

Cemetery and Grounds Monthly Report
August 2019

August activity:

* Total of 3 burials
- 3 Cremain
- 0 Traditional
*  Poured total of 8 monument foundations
= Purchased and installed new rear bumper on 2006 Chevy 2500, Cost of $287.79
* Storm damage to one large maple tree at cemetery. Removed by Sky Guys Tree Service. Cost of $1.000
* Filled potholes at cemetery. Hot patch purchased from Rieth-Riley. Cost of $35

Month summary:

All grounds maintenance and equipment continue to run well. August was not particularly busy for the
Grounds Department. A brisk storm on Sunday the 18" brought down one large maple tree. The tree was
removed, and area cleaned by Tuesday the 20", No damage to persons or property occurred.

Looking ahead to September, the usual hope for an early autumn is here. The annual goal for leaf season
al the cemetery, is to be complete by Halloween. Mother nature usually impedes this goal, but it is what we strive
for. September will also include the 3 grounds personnel helping out at the annual township cleanup on the 21°. 1
would like to encourage all board members to please make room in their calendars for three hours that
day, we can always use help at the cleanup. [ typically work between 8-9 hours on that day.

The corrections department has been contacted, and work crews have been scheduled to help with leaf
cleanup this season. We are very appreciative every year with the help that they provide.

Respectfully submitted,

Brandon Maneke
Grounds Manager







